
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


ATLANTA FEDERAL GENTER 

61 FORSYTH STREET 


ATLANTA, GEiORGIA 30303·8960 


.MAY 05 .2011J 

C'f~TlfmD MAIL 
RIP:!l"'", RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr, J. Mike Williams 
Fowler. HelD, Cheatwood & WiUiams, P.A. 
Suite 220. Park Central 
2970 Clainnont Road 
Atlanta, Georgia 30329 

Re: Las ('oHnas at Brook Hollow, 5651 Rrook Hollow Parkway, 

Norcross, Georgia 30071 

Docket No. TSCA-04-2011-252I(b) 


Dear Mr. WHliams: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the 
abovc~rctcrenced matter. The original CAFO ha... been tiled with the Regionalilearing Clerk 
and served on the parties as directed in Section 22,6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 
40 c.P.R. Part 22. 

A~ stated in Section V of the CAPO, the assessed penalty of $3,880,00 is due within 
30 days from the effective date, Please ensure that the tace ofyour cashier's or certified check 
includes the name of the company and the Docket Number of this case. Penalty payment 
tluestions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513) 487-2123 or by 
",Titten correspondence to his attention at the U.S. Environmental Protectiun Agency's (EPA's) 
Cincimlatl Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you have any 
quest10ns about this matter or their compliance status in the future. please call me at (404) 562
8979 or Elmore Johnson at (404) 562-9787. 

Also enelo<ed is aeopy of the October 2001 Enforcement Alert titled "U.s. EPA 
Notifying Defendants ofS«urities and Exchange Commission's hnvironmental Disclosnre 

Ir,I."tHII AOOrM;S (URL). http'!lwww.!;lpa.gov 

A"",.:;(,,,,llR;":;yM,,bIv .PmlleJ "'i1h VuyuloJble ull!:L--.s.ed "'1\:>00 ~ Papm{Mlrolmum :lv:i PM/.:.:;r,5\JIYj"" 


http:ull!:L--.s.ed
http:http'!lwww.!;lpa.gov


Requirements." This document puts your client on nuttct uftheir potential Juty to disclose to the 
Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA, 

c;~~Y 
Jeaneannc f\!t Gettle 
Chief 
Pesticides: and Toxic 

Substances Branch 

Enclosures 



~,l'NITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

I
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 	 U1 

IN THE MATTER OF: ) 
) 

La~ CoUnas at Brook Hollow ) Do<ket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2521(br' 
) 
) 

Respondent. ) 

----) 

CONSENT AGREE:vtENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature 9£ the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act(TSCA), 15 C-S.C. § 2615(.), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Pf'dctice Governing Adminlstrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 

RevocationrrClTIlination or Suspension of Pennits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 

22. Complainanl is the Director ofthe Air, Pesticides, and Toxics 'Management Division, 

U, S, Environmental PruteL'tionAgency. Regjon 4, Respondent is Las CoHnas at Brook 

Hollow. 

2, 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a fonnal hearing. Therefore, ","ithout the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argwnent. or the adjudication of any issue, in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.f.R. § 22.13(bl. this Consent Agreement and final Order 

(CAJ'-O) ",iIi simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. Preliminary Statements 

3. 	 The Admini_tor of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 CF.R. Part 745, Subpart F 

under the authority of Section 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint I lazar<! 

Reduction Act of 1992. 42 U.s.C § 4852d, also known as Title X onhc Housing and 

Community Development Act of 1992. Pursuant to Title X, it is a prohibiled act under 

Section 409 of TSCA. 15 U.S.C § 2689, for any person to fsil or refuse to comply with a 

provision ofTitle X or any rule or order issued UIider Title X. 

4. 	 For purposes ofenforcing Title X under TSCA, the penalty for each violation applicable 

under Section 16 ofTSCA, 15 [i.S.C. § 2615, shallllDt be more than $10,000. The Debt 

Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to review and adju&t penalties. as 

necessary, f.or inflation at least once every four years. As such, pursuant to the 

Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule, 40 C.F.R. Part 19, the revised 

maximum penalty tor each violation occurring after January 30, 1997, through 

January 12,2009, is $11,000 and lbr each violation occurring after January 12,2009, the 

ma.ximum penalty for each violation is $16,000, 

5. 	 The authority to take action under Section 16( a) of TSC/\, 15 lJ .s.C. § 2615( a), is vested 

in the Administrator ofEPA. The Administrator of'EPA has delegated this authority 

under 1'8C/\ to EPA Region 4 by RPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 11, 1094. The 

Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redetegated this authority to the Director, Air, 

Pesticide~ and Toxies Management Division. by EPA Region 4 Delegation 12-2-A. 

Pursuant to the aforementioned DcJcgations, the Director ofAir, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division has authority to commence an enforcement action as the 

Complainant in this matter. 
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6. PursUllllt to 4() C.F.R. § 22.5«)(4) the following person is authorized to receive service 

for EPA in this proceeding: 

Elmore Johnson 
Lead and Children's Health Section 
u.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960 
(404) 562·9787. 

m. Specific Allegations 

7. 	 Respondent is a Lessor, as dolined at 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, of residential housing located 

at 5651 Brook Hollow Parkway, Norcro:ss, Georgia. These residential units are ''target 

housing," a.s defined at 40 c.t .R. § 745.103, 

8. 	 Based on information obtained by EPA on or about April!5, 2010, relating to 

Respondent's contract." to lease its: target housing described above, EPA alleges that 

Respondent violated Section 409 of TSCA and 40 C.t',R. Part 745, Subpart F as follows: 

a. 	 Punsuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.l07(a)(1), a Lessor shall provide the Lessee an EPA· 

approved lead hazard infonnatl()n pamphlet before the Lessee L."l obligated under 

any contract to lease target housing. Respondent failed to provide Lest>cc an EPA-

approved pamphlet in at least one lease. 

h. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.l'.R. § 745.1 07(a)(2), a Lessor shall disclose to the Less<c the 

presence of any kno\.'\'ll lead-based paint and/ur lcad-ba.<;ed paint hazards in the target 

housing, Respondent failed to dis.c1ose to the Lessee the presence of any knO\Vl\ lead-

based paint in at least one lease. 

C. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F,R. § 745,107(.)(3), a Lessor ,h.1l di!lClose to e.eh Agent the 

presence ofany known lcad~based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing, and the existence of any available records or reports pertaining to lead-based 
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paint. Rl---spondent failed to disclose to the Agent the presence of any knuwn lead-

based paint ami the existt.llce of any records or reports in at least one lease. 

d. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.K § 745.107(.)(4), a Lessor shall provide to the Lessee any 

records Of reports available to the Lessor pertaining to lead~hased paint and/or lead-

based paint hazards in the targct housing, Re!::.}>ondent failed provide to the Lessee any 

records or reports in at least one lease. 

e. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(l), """It contract to lea." target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, the Lead Warning Statement, 

Respondent failed to include an appropriate statement in at least one lease, 

f. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2), each contract to lease target housing ,hnll 

include. as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement disclosing the 

presence OfknOV,l1 lead-ba~ed paint and/or lead-based paint hazardfoi in the target 

housing being leased, or a statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of 

lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hll7Nds. Respondent failed to include an 

appropriaTe statement in at least one leage. 

g. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(3), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or \',iithin the contract, a list of allY records or reports 

available to the f .esser that pertain to lead hazard infonnation. or an indication that no 

such Usl exists, Respondent failed to include the appropriate infonnation in at least 

one leasc. 

h. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(4), each contract to lease target ho",ing shall 

include in the contract for lease a statement by the Les~ affirming receIpt of the 

infonnation. Respolldent failed to include the appropriate information in at least 
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one lease. 

i. 	t'ur,uantto 40 C.F.R. § 745,l13(b)(5), each conlmctto lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract" a :runement by the one or more 

Agents involved in the transaction to lease target housing that the Agent(s) has 

infonned the Lessor of the Lessor's obligations and thilt the Agent(s) is aware of his 

duty to ensure compliance. Respondent failed to include the appropriate infonnation 

in at least one lease. 

j. 	Pursuant tu 40 C.FR § 745.l13(b)(6), """" contract to lease target housing shull 

include in the contract fbr lease signatures of the Lessor, Agent. and Lessee certifying 

to the accuracy uftlu:ir ~t.aternents> as well as dates, Respondent failed to include the 

appropriate informalion in at least one lease. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

9. 	 For the purposes ofthig CAFQ, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations s("1. forth above. 

IO. Respondent walves its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the COIll)t.'TIt Agreement. 

11. 	 Respondent consents to the a<isessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set fort,h in thi:>; CAFO, 

12, 	 Rc::;;pondent certifies that as ofthe: dare of its execution ofthis C AFO, it is in compliance 

with all relevant requirements of40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

13. 	 ComplIance with this CAPO shall reM]ve the aJlegations of the violations >contained 

herein. This CAFO shall not othenvise affect any liability of Respondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 
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bring an entorccmcnt action against Respondent for violation ofany federal or state 

statute, regulation or penuit, to initiate an action for imminent and substan11al 

endangennent. or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

14. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this maUer by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements orTSCA. 

V. Final Order 

15. 	 Respondent is assessed a civiil'enalty of THREE THOUSAND EIGHT HeNDRED 

EIGHTY DOLLARS ($3,880) which shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the 

ellectivc date of this: CAFO. 

16. Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certitied check made 

payable to the "Treasurer. United States of Amedca. t· 

The Respondent shan note on tbe face of the chfi"k the 

Respondent's Name and the Docket Number associated with this CAFO. 

The penalty payment shall be sent by one of the follo'VI-1ng methods to the address 

indentified for the method chosen. 

Address for payment submittal using the United States Postal Service: 

U,S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cindrmati finance Center 
P.O. Bo, 979077 

St. Louis, Mis>ouri 63197-9000. 


Address fOT payment submittal using other mail service (e.g., Federal Express. 
United Parcel Service (UPS), DHL, etc.): 
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L$,Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St, L<Juis, Missouri 63101 
Contact Person: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 

17. 	 At the time of payment Respondent shan send a separate copy of the check and a v-Titten 

statement that the payment i~ being made in accordance with this CAPO. to the following 

persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 For<yth Street 
Atlanta, Ge<>rgia 30303-8%0; 

Elmore Johnson 
Lead and Children's Health Section 
1,;,5, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office ofEnvironmental Accuuntability 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960, 

18. 	 FM the PUlvoses of state and tederal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agree~ not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty puynlent pursuant to 

this CAFO, Any attempt hy Respondent to deduct any such paytnents shall constitute a 

violation ufthis eAFo. 

19, 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. ~ 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debl~ 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest wHl therefore begin tQ accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

of entry of this CAFO, ifthe penalty is not paid by the duterequired. A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts. 
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In addition. a late payment penalty charge s.hall be applied on mly principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of tho due date. 

20, Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attoniey fees in this matter. 

21, This CAFO shall be binding upon !.he Respondent, its successors and a'\signs, 

22. 	 Each undersigned representative orthe parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and to legally bind thet 

party to this CAFO. 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK. 
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VI. Effective Date 

23. 	 The eJl'ective date of this CAFO shWl be the date on which the CAFO i, med with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk, 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Los C.Hna, at Brook Hollow 
Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2521(b) 

Name: -;r;;{dMA~M.?~.--"K.cLl''''Ji-'_________~ 

Title: R·,,,, j!fANAj'JI'-

Cumplainant: U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Am:NCY 

Date: 	_/-f';"/.:<..::Z...!/...J/",;J.-,Q...:;/,-!__~ 

Management Division 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED 1!,. 
this '( daYOf_..:.Jh,-,-'J-,,~~~__ ,2011. 

Date; dd+-It___ 
Regional Judicial Officer 

By; 

everly H. Banister, Director 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

By: 
::;:> -A.. 

Susan B. &hub 

Las Colinas at Brook Hollow 9 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certifY that on the date set out below, I filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and corre<.1 copy oftbc 

foregoing (onf;ent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Las CoHnas at Brook Hollow. 

DQcket Number: TSCA-04-2011-2521(b), to the addressees listed below. 

J. Mike Williams (via Certified Mail. Return Receipt Requested) 
Fowler, IIein, Cheatwood & Williams, P.A. 
Suite 220, Park Central 
2970 Clairmont Road 
Atlanta, Georgia 30329 

Elmore Johnson (via EPA', internal mail) 
Lead and Children'. Health Section 
u.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan (Senior Attorney) (via EPA's internal mail) 
Gftice of Environmental AccountabiWy 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Fors)'th Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

~ r--) 
By: patrici~t~tt~ ~O ~ 

Regional [fearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Strcd 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404)562-o511 



_____________________________ _ 

I 

> 

EPA ACCOUNTS RIlCEIVABLIl CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORIGINATING omCE. 
(Attach a copy of the final enter aDd tnnsUIlttalkttt:r to Od'~ I 

T1UJ,......... "'II...... hy,S.undi lIilson _-;;:;=-;-_______ ... _.LV",lx:..,..<U:.:.II_ 
(Name) (Da&e) 

Region 4, ORC, ORA o-;-________at (404};;a2"~504in'" 	 '0(Oftl«) 	 (Tdc_N"""'"'l 
Non-SF JudkiaI OrdetJComtul Deaee AdmiaiIiI"IIUu DrW/CoNad Apcemm& 
USAO COLLECTS NO COlLECTS PAYMJtNT 

o-.IpIlIiIIh>c. c ... _ ..._o Sad db bill - 

o 
o 	 D o-.IpIlIiIIh>c·c ... _-_ 

0-..· 
PAYEE, __-!:!..A!:!.;S:,..,::(I~IIf.'\<\5~"~t::;;~=()',:;:"b=k:::!:;f~~I::.t=~=====_____

(NaB of penoa aodIor CompaoylMonicipalilylDllldaa: .... JII~ 

1'110 T4Ul ................0/1'"-- $,-;;:3f,;;~;80;;;;'-;;O;;P;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;-S;;Qii;;-;;;;;;;;r;;;~

(1l ~ Ii1adI ~ tJt MOOUtIU .. rtSptdift dot datc:s. $toe 0dM:r /iIidI! fIl this rona.) 

D 

1'bo~S~~~'~Nwa.r., 

-...::'. 
TheI>'MSA__C__..,________________-,_______ 

If you aft: ant qUMlOOS. pItutau:_ 

A. 	 .IYDIcw" 0IDlU: C.... wt U.fwm with .. IItt.ac:IIed copy of the I'nItIt ,.. 0( the FINAL JUDICIAL QRDE' 
st-dd be I'l:IIIiW til: 

I. 	 t....Mtii -~ ........... ~~ ,.

De,...... vi JuIdc:t IN1"" 
P'O' ... "U. "raj StadM.J ...... 

WMI' pm,n.c.. MoM 


